

Our ref: SSD-10446-PA-17

Ms Elena Ivanova
Environmental & Planning Manager
Coombes Group
Level 5, 2 Grosvenor Street
BONDI JUNCTION NSW 2022

2 May 2025

Subject: Appointment of Experts – Operational Noise and Air Quality Management Plans

Dear Ms Ivanova

I refer to your letter dated 11 April 2025 seeking the Planning Secretary's endorsement of Ben Lawrence to prepare the Operational Noise Management Plan for Stage 1 Operations, as required by Condition B36(a) and Francoise Robe to prepare the Air Quality Management Plan for Stage 1 Operations as required by Condition B51(a) of the Luddenham Advanced Resource Recovery Facility (RRF) development consent (SSD-10446).

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the CVs provided and is satisfied Ben Lawrence of RWDI has suitable qualifications and experience to prepare the Operational Noise Management Plan for Stage 1 Operations, and Francoise Robe of RWDI has suitable qualifications and experience to prepare the Air Quality Management Plan for Stage 1 Operations for the Luddenham RRF.

I therefore endorse the appointment of Ben Lawrence and Francoise Robe to prepare the Operational Noise and Air Quality Management Plans, respectively.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Sahara Dukes, Environmental Assessment Officer, on 02 9995 6863 or via email at sahara.dukes@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Catriona Shirely
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary